
From: cbrooks@usfca.edu
Sent: 4/11/2012 5:41:09 PM
To: Phason, Douglas (douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov); Cortes Saunders-Stomo

(ccsaundersstomo@usfca.edu)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Momoh,

Rahmon O. (rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov); Bryan Wang (Bryan.Wang@svtc.com); 
Loomis, Pamela C (ploomis@nossaman.com)

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Contact info to give to USF 

Hi all,
Actually, both addresses work fine for me. Great talking with you all! 
Thanks,
Chris

---- Reply message-----
From: "Cortes Saunders-Stomo" <ccsaundersstomo@usfca.edu>
Date: Wed, Apr 11, 2012 5:14 pm
Subject: Contact info to give to USF
To: "Phason, Douglas" <douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: "Loomis, Pamela C" <ploomis@nossaman.com>, "Bryan Wang" 
<Bryan.Wang@svtc.com>, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>, "Momoh, Rahmon O." 
<rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Christopher H Brooks" Redacted

Hi Douglas and All: Just correcting Chris Brooks' email address as shown 
above and here: (Redacted

Thank you!

-Cortes

On Wed, Apr 11, 2012 at 4:19 PM, Phason, Douglas <douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov 
> wrote:

>
> Here are the USF contacts
>

> Redacted
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> ** **
>
> ** **
>
> Cortes Saunders Stomo
> Interim Alumni Relations Director/Consultant
> ****University** of **San Francisco****
> ****2130 Fulton Street****
> ****San Francisco**, **CA** **94117-1080**** 
>Ofc -415.422.4747
> Cell- 510.685.4055
> ccsaundersstomo@usfca.edu
> https://www.usfca.edu/alumiii sfc

>
>
>

>

>
>
> *From:* Loomis, Pamela C [mailto:ploomis@nossaman.com]
> *Sent:* Wednesday, April 11, 2012 4:01 PM
> *To:* Phason, Douglas
> *Cc:* Bryan Wang; Allen, Meredith
> * Subject:* Contact info to give to USF
>

>
> All my info is in my signature block below.
>
>
>

* * * *> Bryan Wang, Treasurer
>
> SVTC****
>
> ****3901 North First street********
>

Jose** ^^^ ^•i’ **95^3
>
> (408) 240-7057
>
> bryan.wang@svtc.com* * * *
>
>
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>
> Meredith Allen, Director* * * *
>
> Regulatory Relations
>
> PG&E****
>
> ****77 Beale Street****
> Mail Code B10C

Fr3.Gcisco^*^ 05
>
>(415) 973-2868****
>
> MEAe@pge.com****
>

****>
>

****>
>
> Thanks again, **Douglas**! ****
>
> *Pamela C. Loomis*
> Senior Policy Advisor
> NOSSAMAN LLP 
>****915L Street, Suite 1000****
> ****Sacramento**, **CA** **95814****
> ploomis@nossaman.com 
>T 916.442.8888 F 916.442.0382 
>D 916.930.7738 M 916.662.1011 ****

>
>
> [image: NOSSAMAN LLP] <http://www.iiossamaii.com/>* * * *
>
>
> SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS
> <http://www.nossaman.com/subscribe.aspx>nossaman.com<http://www.nossaman.com/>
> ****

>
> ****
>
>
> PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It
> may also be attorney-client privileged and/or protected from disclosure as
> attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or
> are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to
> anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the
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> sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.
>
>
>

>
>
> *From:* Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov]
> *Sent:* Wednesday, April 11, 2012 11:45 AM
> *To:* Loomis, Pamela C; **makim@usfca.edu
> *Cc:* White, Phyllis R.; Mosbaugh, Scott
> * Subject:* Please Confirm Availability for Today's Conference Call at
> 3:30 PM - 4:00 PM (April 11)

**.. **Momoh, Rahmon O.**

* * * *

>
> Hello All,
>

>
> Please forgive the short notice for this call, but I need to confirm your
> availability for today (3:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.) to discuss PG&E’s Solar
> Incubator Project and USF’s participation. Please advise right away.
>

>
> *Please call-in at:*
>

Redacted

>

>
> ****Douglas / 415.370.1001 (cell)* * * *
>

Cortes Saunders Stomo
Interim Alumni Relations Director/Consultant
University of San Francisco
2130 Fulton Street
San Francisco, CA 94117-1080
Ofc -415.422.4747
Cell-510.685.4055
ccsaundersstomo@usfca.edu
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